MONDAY MESSENGER OCTOBER 26, 2015

office@stpaulsfranklin.org spfyearbookphotos@yahoo.com www.stpaulsfranklin.org – church/school website

TRUNK OR TREAT: Thank you to all of the families that came to Trunk or Treat on Friday! We had lots of children in attendance! An extra special thank you to our faculty for organizing the event! Everyone had a great time!

NO SCHOOL: There is no school this Thursday and Friday, October 29th and 30th. Enjoy your long weekend!

GIRLS VOLLEYBALL: The Girls Volleyball season is officially complete. Congratulations to the A Team girls on a winning season, finishing with a 5-3 record in our conference! Uniforms for both A and B Teams can be turned into Mrs. Riel.

KINDERGARTEN – GRADE 8 PARENT/TEACHER CONSULTATIONS: The schedule for Parent/Teacher Consultations is coming home today. Please note your time on the schedule and limit your consultations to 15 minutes. If you would like extra time to discuss your child's progress, please make arrangements with your child's teacher directly.

TASTE OF MINISTRY PROGRAM: On November 2nd and 3rd two high school seniors from Luther Prep will be visiting Ms. Schmidt's and Mr. Timm's classrooms to experience a school day in the life of a Called Worker.

CROSS COUNTRY AND VOLLEYBALL COACH GIFTS: The deadline for turning in coach gifts is tomorrow. Please bring them to the office.

MARCUS MOVIE TICKET FUNDRAISER: Our Marcus movie ticket fundraiser begins today and goes through November 25th. Tickets are as follows: Platinum \$8.50, Silver \$6.50. Gift Cards are \$10 and \$25 and Certificates are \$5, \$10 and \$25. Profits will be split 50/50 into your scrip account. If you haven't signed up yet for Scrip you still can at any time. For every \$25 gift card purchased, you will receive a \$5 snack cash coupon. For sales over \$300 you will earn two silver tickets. Please see brochure coming home today for complete details.

SHOW YOUR SCHOOL PRIDE WITH A ST. PAUL'S STICKER: Be proud of your school and tell others about our great school with a Hornet sticker. Each family is receiving a free St. Paul's Hornets sticker. This sticker can be placed anywhere you would find a sticker, on your car, laptop, anywhere! The adhesive will keep it holding on strong until you choose to remove it. It is waterproof and will hold up on the outside of your car, just make sure to apply it to a dry surface. If you would like to show your school pride with more than just the 1 sticker please contact me for purchase. The cost for extras are \$3.00 each or 2 for \$5.00. Thank you for being a part of our family and GO HORNETS! - Mr. Schulmeister.

PICTURE RETAKE DAY: Picture re-take day is November 5. Order forms are available in the school office.

BOX TOPS UPDATE: So far in October, 2nd Grade is in 1st place, Kindergarten is in 2nd place, and 3-4th Grades are in 3rd place! Keep turning them in! We will declare a winner during chapel on Wednesday.

FIRST QUARTER MISSION OFFERING: We collected \$464.25 for Living Word Lutheran Church during the 1st quarter. Thank you for your offerings!

SECOND QUARTER MISSION: During our second quarter we will be collecting for WELS New Beginnings, a program that provides a loving and supportive place for single mothers to start a new life. This Christian-based home for mothers allows a resident to become a responsible parent – by raising her new baby in a caring environment.

PRESCHOOL POWER HOUR: Join us at Power Hour two Fridays a month! Open to children ages 0-4 with their caregivers. Meet us in the church narthex from 10:45-11:45 AM on the following dates: November 6th & 20th, December 4th & 18th.

SCRIP: The next Scrip order will be placed on tomorrow, October 27th. Please have your order in the Scrip box by 3:15, or you may place your order online.

New to our Scrip program? If you have not signed for scrip and would like to place an order go to www.shopwithscrip.com to enroll. Our school code is: D6DC88D14747. If you order and do not enroll or have a family account your rebate will go directly to the school. Families who are enrolled have the following options: 50% rebate to their family's tuition account, 50% cash back, or 50% charitable contribution to the school.

We also have cards available in stock in the office. Payment is required at the time of purchase and orders will benefit your account if you have one set up.

SPORTS:

Boys A Team BB: Tuesday, October 27th 6:30-8:00 PM

Saturday, October 31st 10:00-11:30 AM Thursday, November 5th 6:30-8:00 PM Saturday, November 7th 10:00-11:30 AM Tuesday, November 10th 6:30-8:00 PM Thursday, November 12th 6:30-8:00 PM

Boys C Team BB: Tuesday, October 27th 5:30-6:30 PM

Thursday, October 29th – NO PRACTICE Tuesday, November 3rd 5:30-6:30 PM Thursday, November 5th 5:30-6:30 PM

WHAT'S BEEN HAPPENING AROUND SCHOOL:

Chapel Buddies at the Pumpkin Farm!





Trunk or Treat!











